CISS DRAFT RFP QUESTIONS/RESPONSES


1) A. Does the total price in Section B.2 of $37,083,000 include the cost of material, Other Direct Costs (ODCs) and travel?  

Yes, because CISS is a Time-and-Materials Labor Hour Contract, the total price in Section B.2 of $37,083,000 is the ceiling price which includes all direct labor hours at specified fixed hourly rates (that include wages, overhead, general and administrative expenses, and profit); and actual cost for materials costs including ODCs, and travel.  

B. If so, should separate line items for material, ODCs and travel be called out in Section B.6 of the Model Contract?

No, materials, ODCs, and airfare expenses are not called out in Section B.6 because these direct costs are considered “materials” as defined by the FAR, and will be paid via actual costs as long as they are allowable, allocable, and reasonable.
One clarification, travel costs are split into two areas:  1) Not to exceed Per Diem Rate per day per B.6, and 2) Airfare Rate which is paid via actual costs not to exceed the Federal Travel Regulations. 

2) Is NASA going to continue to provide scaffolding?

No.  "Lift support" is interpreted as anything that is necessary to access fire protection devices, which includes man-lifts and scaffolds.  We will change Section C in the final RFP to clarify this.  It is the contractor's call on how to provide this, whether by agreements with existing JSC contractors, leasing equipment, etc.
3) Are vehicles, fuel and manlifts costs going to be allowed as direct charges to the contract?

Yes, these items (if not included in your fully burdened labor rate) will be a direct “material’ type charge to the contract.

4) Are the OSHA and Insurance Carrier letters in Volume I, SA2, Demonstrated Safety and Environmental Capabilities, going to be part of the 100 page limit of Volume I?  The OSHA 300 logs and insurance carrier letters for the past 5 years could add up to a significant number of pages which would reduce the technical content of the 100 page limit.

No, it was our intent to exclude the safety and health data from the page count.  We will change Section L in the final RFP to make this clear.
